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Independent Auditors’ Report

To,
The Members,
HL Promoters Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

1. We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of HL Promoters Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31%t March, 2017, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
internat  financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind
AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Ind AS financial statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatements of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

basis for our audit opinion on the ind AS financial statements.
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Opinion

6. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act, in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally acceptable in India
including the Ind AS:

i) in the case of the Financial Position, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2017;

i) in the case of the Financial Performance including other comprehensive income for the
year ended on that date;

ii) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date; and

iv) in the case of the Statement of Changes in Equity, the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

7. We draw attention to the following matter in the Notes to the Ind AS financial statements: -

Note 27 in the Ind AS financial statements which indicate that the Company has accumulated
losses and its Net worth has been substantially eroded. Although the Company has incurred
cash losses during the year, the Company is confident of its continuance in the years to come
on account of the promoters support. The Ind AS financial statements are prepared under
going concern assumption though there are accumulated losses.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Reguirements

8. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

f)

we have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014;

the going concern matter under the Emphasis of Matters paragraph above, in our opinion,
may not have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on
31t March, 2017 for being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
Annexure A |, and
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h)  with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. The Company has no pending litigations which has an impact on its financial position.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv. The Company did not have any Specified Bank Notes during the period from 8t
November, 2016 to 30" December, 2016.

9. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
B, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the order.

For T.P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 124444W/W100150)

13th Floor, Logha Supremus, ™

Opp. Kamala Nils Compound, w T.P. Ostwal
Senapali Bapat Marg,
Lowor Paral, (Partner)

NUMBAI - 13, Membership No. 30848

Place: Mumbai

e 11 2 HAY 2017
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31%* March, 2017

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HL Promoters Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
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being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 315t March 2017, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 124444W/W100150)

Suhte # 1306-1307
' 131n Floor, Lodha Supremus, m
4 Opp. Kamala Mils Compound, W
O Sanapall Bapal Marg,

3 Lower Parel,
MUMBAI - 13.

T. P. Ostwal
(Partner)
Membership No:30848

Place: Mumbai

Date: ! i
12 WY 201
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report — 31%* March, 2017

With

reference to the Annexure referred to in paragraph 9 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of HL

Promoters Private Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended on 318t March, 2017,
we report the following:

i)

ii)

iv)

Vi)

vii)

Xi)

Xii)

In respect of fixed assets:

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the management. According
to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies are noticed on
such verification.

(c) The Company does not have any immovable property.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the management has conducted
physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals, and no material discrepancies were
noticed in such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans to companies covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
loans, investments, guarantees and securities.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

According to the information and explanations given to us, maintenance of cost records as
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

(a) According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income-tax,
value added tax, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues have been regularly
deposited during the year by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As explained
to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of employees’ state insurance,
duty of excise and duty of customs.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income-tax, value added tax, service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears, as at 31 March, 2017, for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) There is no statutory dues payable on account of any dispute.

The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution or bank or
Government or debenture holders during the financial year under audit.

The Company has not raised any funds by way of an initial public offer or a further public offer
(including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers/employees has been noticed or reported during the financial year under
audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid any
managerial remuneration during the financial year under audit.

According to information and explanations given to us the Company is not a Nidhi Compan
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xiii)  According to information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under audit.

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us to the best of our knowledge the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected
with him.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve bank of India
Act, 1934.

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 124444W/W100150)

Suite # 1306-1307
13th Floor, Lodha Supremus. m

« Opp.Kamam'.f-!s(:an.pnurm. w .
genapali Bapal Marg,
. o. Lower Para), T. P. Ostwal
Place: Mumbai Tow v osua

Membership No:30848

Date: “2 HAY 20”



HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2017

(Xin lacs)
. As at As at As at
gearticulars Note NO| 5 march, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 | 31 March, 2015
Assets
1. Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 5.27 8.10 4.85
(b) Financlal assets
(I) Other financial assets 4 1.00 1.00 -
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 5 512.00 334.58 -
(d) Income tax asset 6 46.07 13.18 0.70
Total non-current assets 564.34 356.86 5.55
2. Current assets
(a) Inventories 7 20,160.18 16,747.47 12,135.22
(b) Financial assets
() Trade recelvables 8 629.38 65.24 -
() Cash and cash equlvalents 9 176.06 54.85 7.00
(il Other financlal assets 10 546.24 628.64 -
(c) Other current assets 11 977.46 1,135.22 684.13
Total current assets 22.489.32 18,631.42 12,826.35
Total Assets 23,053.66 18,988.28 12,831.90
Equity and Llabilities
1. Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 12 800.00 800.00 800.00
(b) Other equity 13 (1,482.35) (678.28) ' (7.78)
Total equity (682.35) 121.72 792.22
2. Llabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Provisions 14 10.68 3.74 -
Total non-current liabilities 10.68 3.74 -
Current liabilities
(a) Financlal llabilitles
() Borrowings 15 10,656.23 7,755.50 5,609.08
(Il) Trade payables 16 9,354.96 9,976.83 6,188.63
(ll) Other financlal llabllitles 17 1,044.46 693.88 203.89
(b) Provisions 18 4.08 2.28 -
(d) Other current llabilltles 19 2,665.60 434.33 38.08
Total current liabilities 23,725.33 18,862.82 12,039.68
Total liabilities 23,736.01 18,866.56 12,039.68
Total Equity and Liabilities 23,053.66 18,988.28 12,831.90
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-41

In terms of our report attached

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
24444W/W10015

For and on behalf of the Board of Director

d\

Direckor M , Director
Membershlo No: 30848 r\ ;.pm}‘\
. U}vﬂ &
race: |1 2 MAY 2017 e




HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

(X in Lacs)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No | 34 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Revenue from operations 20 2,266.54 2,801.13
Other income 21 6.56 0.10
Total Income 2,273.10 2,801.23
Expenses
Cost of sales 22 2,811.38 2,672.48
Employee benefit expense 23 101.06 97.34
Finance costs 24 1.92 -
Depreciation and amortisation expense 3 3.91 8.70
Other expenses 25 337.30 1,027.18
Total expenses 3,255.57 3,805.70
Profit before tax (982.47) (1,004.47)
Tax expense
-Deferred tax 5 (177.67) (334.38)
Total tax expense (177.67) (334.38)
Profit for the year (804.80) (670.09)
Other comprehensive income
-Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations (0.98) 0.61
-Income tax relating to ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 5 0.25 (0.20)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (0.73) 0.41
Total comprehensive income for the year (804.07) (670.50)
Earnings per equity share
Basic earnings per share (10.06) (8.38)
Diluted earnings per share (10.06) (8.38)
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-41

In terms of our report attached

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 124444W/W100150)

Suite # 1306-1307

13t Floor, Lodha Supremus,
@ Opp. Kamala hliis Compound,
o Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lawer Parel,
MUMBAI - 13.

7

A

(v (ocrfa™ Qecaodar \t\

Director




HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

a. Equity share capital

(T in Lacs
Particulars Amount
Balance as at 1 April 2015 800.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year =
Balance as at 31 March 2016 800.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 800.00

b. Other equity

(¥ in Lacs)

Particulars

Reserves and surplus

Retained Earnings

Total equity

Balance as at 1 April 2015 (7.78) (7.78)
Loss for the year (670.09) (670.09)
Other comprehensive income (0.41) (0.41)
Total comprehensive income for the year (670.50) (670.50)
Balance as at 31 March 2016 (678.28) (678.28)
Loss for the year (804.80) (804.80)
Other comprehensive income 0.73 0.73

Total comprehensive income for the year (804.07) (804.07)
Balance as at 31 March 2017 (1.,482.35) (1,482.35)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
. 124444W/W100150)

Suita 4 1306-1307
13th Floor, Lodha Supremus,
Opp. Kamata Ailis Compound,
Senapall Bapal Marg,
Lower Pargl,
MUMBAI - 13,

Partner
Membership No: 30848

Place:

Pate: |1 2 HAY 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Director

(g )

M2
i

Director




HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017

(% in Lacs)
Note For the year For the year
Particulars No ended ended
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit for the perlod (804.80) (670.09)
Adjustments for :
Tax expense recognised In profit or loss (177.67) (334.38)
Finance costs 1.92 -
Interest Income (5.56) (0.10)
Depreciation expense 3.91 8.70
Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 0.98 (0.61)
Operating profit before working capital changes (981.22) (996.48)
Changes In working capital:
Adjustment for (increase)/decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (3,412.71) (4,612.25)
Trade recelvables (564.14) (65.24)
Other current financlal assets 82.49 (628.57)
Other current assets 157.76 (451.09)
Other non-current financlal assets S (1.00)
Adjustment for increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
Trade payables (621.87) 3,788.20
Other current financlal liabliltles 350.58 489.99
Current provislons 1.80 2.28
Other current liabllitles 2,231.27 396.25
Other non-current financial llabilities - -
Non-current provlisions 6.94 3.74
Cash generated from operations (2,749.10) (2,074.17)
Income tax paid (32.89) (12.48)
Net cash generated by operating activities (a) (2,781.99) (2.086.65)
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, plant and equipment (1.08) (11.95)
Bank balances not consldered as cash and cash equlvalents
- Placed & -
Interest recelved 5.47 0.03
Net cash used in investing activities (b) 4.39 (11.92)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from non current financlal borrowings = =
Proceeds from current financlal orrowlngs 2,900.73 2,146.42
Flnance costs (1.92) -
Net cash used in financing activities (c) 2.898.81 2,146.42
Net decrease In cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c) 121.21 47.85
Cash and cash equlvalents at the beginning of the year 12 54.85 7.00
12 176.06 54.85

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For T. P. Ostwal & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 124444W/W100150)

Suia # 13061307

{3 Floar b

odna Supre
its Compeunds

Partner
Membership No: 30848

poe. L1 2 MAY 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

ire }Nw
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Director
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HL Promoters Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

e.

Other income

i. Interest income
Interest income from financial asset is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial
asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected
cash flows by considering all Lthe contractual terms of the financlal instruments but does

not consider the expected credit loss.

ii. Dividend income
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders’ right to receive

- payment has been established.

Cost of sales
Project Cost which includes cost of land and cost of development rights, construction and

development costs, borrowing costs incurred are charged as cost of sales in proportion to
the project area sold. Costs incurred for projects which have not achieved reasonable level
of development is carried over as construction work-in-progress. Any expected loss on real
estate projects is recognised as an expense when it is certain that the cost will exceed the

revenue.

Income tax
Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined

in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961
and other applicable tax laws. The current tax is calculated on the basis of the tax laws
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulations are subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the
basis of amountls expecled Lo be paid to the tax authorltles.

Deferred tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising

between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial
statements at the reporting date. However, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if they

arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred tax is also not accounted for if it arises

from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business
combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither the accounting profit nor

taxable profit or loss.. Deferred tax is determined using tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the !
related deferred tax asset is realized or deferred tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses only if it is probable that future taxable amount will be available to utilize those

temporary differences and losses.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced .
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to ‘

allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Current tax and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to
items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case,
current tax and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly

in equity, respectively.

Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future |
economic benefits in the form of adjustment to the future current tax liabijlity, is considered AS ?
as an asset if there is reasonable certainty of it being set off against regular tax paya\f“l SOC“,/

within the stipulated statutory period. MAT credit is reviewed at each balance sheet date f !
the carrying amount of MAT credit is written down to the extent there is no longer reasona
certainty to the effect that the Company will pay regular tax during such specified period)




HL Promoters Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

h. Leases - as a lessee
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred

to the company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase
in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary

cost increases.

i. Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

The carrying amounts of tangible and intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheel
date to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indications exists, the recover able amount of the asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if any. An impairment
loss is recognised in profit and loss wherever the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of the asset’s fair value. less costs of
disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using appropriate discount factor. When there is an
indication that an impairment loss recognised for the asset in earlier accounting periods no
longer exists or may have decreased such reversal of impairment loss is recognised in profit

and loss.

j. Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, Cash comprises cash on

hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equlvalents are short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown

within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

k. Unbilled revenue
Unbilled revenue represents excess of revenue recognised on ‘Percentage of Completion

Method’ over actual bills raised. Unbilled revenue is recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Inventories
Inventories comprises of cost of construction material, finished residential or commercial

properties and costs of projects under construction/development (construction work-in-
progress). Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of
construction material is determined on a weighted average basis.

Cost of project includes, cost of land / cost of development rights, construction and
development cost, overheads related to project and justifiable borrowing costs which are
incurred directly in relation to a project or which are apportioned to a project.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. '




HL Promoters Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

m. Investments and other financial assets

i. Classification
The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

. those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and

- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the company's business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in proflt or loss or
other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the
business model in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments; this
will depend on whether the company has made an irrevocable election ( on an instrument-
by-instrument basis) at the time of initial recognition to account for the eqmty mvestment at
fair value through other comprehensive income.

The company reclassifies debt investments when and only when its busmess model for
managing those assets changes.

ii. Measurement

At initial recognition, the company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the
case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. All recognised
financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair
value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the company’s business model
for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three
measurement categories into which the company classifies its debt instruments:

o Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those
cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised
cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised
cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss when the asset
is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets is included in
finance income using the effective interest rate method.

¢ Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI): Assets that are held
for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the
assets' cash flows represent solely payments: of principal and interest, are measured at
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses,
interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit
and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised in other
gains/ (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income

using the effective interest rate method.




HL Prumolers Private Limiled

Notes forming part of the financial statements

« Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Assets that do not meet the criteria for
amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss
on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss
and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net
in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which it
arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt
instrument and of allocating interest income over the relévant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and
points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or dlscounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument,
or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Equity instruments at FVTOCI

The company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the
company’s management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity
investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair
value gains and losses to profit or loss on disposal. Dividend from such investments are
recognised in profit.or loss as other income when the right to receive payment is established.

Equity instruments at FVTPL .

Investment in equity instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the company irrevocably
elect on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other
comprehensive income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading.

iii. Impairment of financial assets

The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its assets carried at amortised cost, FVTOCI debt instruments, trade receivables,
other contractual rights to receive cash or other financial asset, and financial guarantees
not designated as at FVTPL. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether
there has been a significant increase in credit risk. Note XX details how the company
determines whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

iv. Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised only when
. The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset

or
- retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but
assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such
cases, the financial asset is derecognised. Where the entity has not transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset

is not derecognised.

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised
if the company has not retained control of the financial asset. Where the company retaip
control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the exigft

continuing involvement in the financial asset.
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On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the company
retains an option to repurchase part of a transferred asset), the company allocates the
previous carrying amount of the financial asset between the part it continues to recognise
under continuing involvement, and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer. The difference between the’
carrying amount allocated to the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised and any cumulative gain or loss
allocated to it that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss
on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues to be
recognised and the part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative fair

values of those parts.
n. Financial liabilities and equity instruments

i. Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the entity are classified as either financial liabilities

or as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the
definition of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

ii. Equity Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of

an entity after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the entity are
recognised at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

iii.  Financial liabilities
All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortlsed cost using the effective
interest method or at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL: Financial liabilities are classified at FVPTL when the
financial liability is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or
loss incorporates any interest paid on the financial liability. However, for non-held-for-
trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the amount of change in the
fair value of the financial liability that are attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the effects
of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes
in credit risk are recognised in profit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair
value of liability is always recognised in profit or loss. Changes in fair value attributable
to a financial liability’s credit risk that are recognised in othér comprehensive income are
reflected immediately in retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to profit

or loss.

Financial liabilities subsequently measured at amortised costs: Financial liabilities
that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured at
amortised' cost at the end of subsequent periods. The carrying amounts of financia
liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on 4 a,ASso
effective interest method. Interest expense that is not capitalized as part of cost ¢f

assets is recognised in profit or loss.




HL Promoters Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements

Financial guarantee contracts:

Derecognition of financial liabilities: The entity derecognizes financial |IabI|ItIeS
when, and only when the entity’s obligation are discharged, cancelled or have explred

An exchange between with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms
is accounted for as an extinguishment of original financial liability and the recognition of
a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial modification of the terms of an existing
financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original liability and the
recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in

profit or loss.

o. Financial guarantee contracts
A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified

payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to
make payments when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are initially measured at their fair
values and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

o the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with |mpa|rment

requirements of Ind AS 109; and
o the amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of

income recognized in accordance with the principles of Ind AS 18.

p. Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance
sheet where there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

q. Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost comprises its purchase price net of
any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any directly attributable expenditure
on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses including the
initial estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
on which it is located and borrowing costs attributable to acquisition of qualifying assets
up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

r. Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Depreciation is provided using the written down value method using the useful life as

follows:
Assets Useful life
Office Equipments 5 years .
Computers 3 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
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In respect of cellular phones whose estimated useful life is assessed as 2.5 years based
on technical advice, taking into consideration, the nature of the asset, the operating
conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes,
manufacturers warranties and maintenance support, etc. The residual values are not
more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset’s residual values and useful
lives are reviewed, and adjust if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.
Leasehold improvements are amortised over the period of lease.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of any change in estimate accounted for on

a prospective basis.
Any gains or losses arising on the disposals or retirement of an item of property, plant

and equipment is determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset ad is recognised in profit or loss.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per
the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant

and equipment.

s. Intangible assets

Costs associated with maintaining software programs are recognised as an expense as

incurred.
Computer software purchased is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation

and accumulated impairment losses. Historical cost comprises its purchase price net of
any trade discounts and rebates, any import duties and other taxes (other than those
subsequently recaverable from the tax authorities), any directly attrihutable expenditure
on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and borrowing
costs attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready
for its intended use.

Amortisation methods and periods

The company amortises cost of software over a period of 3 years on a straight-line basis.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all of intangible assets recognised as at 1 April 2015 measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of intangible assets.

t. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, other costs incurred and exchange differences arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to
the interest cost. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying construction
project / assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of activities relating to
construction / development of the qualifying construction project / assets upto the date
of substantial completion of project / capitalisation of such asset are added to the cost of
construction project / assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged
to profit and loss during extended periods when active development activity on thg
qualifying construction project / assets is interrupted. A qualifying construction prOJe (3
asset is an asset that necessarily takes 12 months or more to get ready for its inte
use or sale and includes the real estate properties developed by the Company.
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u.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending
their expenditure on qualifying construction project / assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past
event, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outflow will be required
in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is
recognised even if the likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the
same class of obligations may be smali.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to
settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks
and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash
flow estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of

those cash flows,

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain
that reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured

reliably.

Employee benefits

i. Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to
be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the period in which the employees
render the related service are recognized in respect of employees’ services up to the end
of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations

in the balance sheet.

ji. Other Long-term employee benefit obligations

The Company’s obligation towards other long term employee benefits in the form of
compensated absences and long service awards are measured at the present value of the
expected future payments to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by

employee upto the reporting date.
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iii. Post-employment obligations

The company operates the following post-employment schemes:

(a) defined benefit plan
The Company’s obligation towards gratuity to employees, post-retirement medical
benefits and ex-directors pension obligations is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to
the asset ceiling and the return on plan asset, is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive income in the period
in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive income is
reflected immediately in the retained earnings and not reclassified to profit or loss.
Past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment.
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of
the defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is recognised

as employee benefit expense in profit and loss.
* r

(b) Defined contribution plan

The Company's contributions to Provident fund, Superannuation Fund and employee’s
state insurance scheme are considered as defined contribution plans. The company
has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributlons are recoghised as employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid
contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a

reduction in the future payments is available.

w. Dividends

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized
and no longer at the discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but

not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

X. Earnings per share

i. Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
e the profit attributable to owners of the company

e by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the financial
year, adjusted for bonus elements in ordinary shares issued during the year.

ii. Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings
per share to take into account: '
the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential ordinary shares, and
e the weighted average number of additional ordinary shares that would have been
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y. Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax is

adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals
of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available

information.
z. Operating cycle

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current based on operating
cycle determined in accordance with the guidance as set out in the Schedule III to the

Companies Act, 2013.
aa. Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest crores as per the requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated.

2. Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by
definition, will seldom equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement

in applying the company’s accounting policies.
This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or

complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted clue to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information
about each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with
information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.

Critical estimates and judgements'

The areas involving critical estimates or judgements are:

« Recognition of revenue - Note xx

Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Note xx
Estimation of current tax expense and payable - Note xx

. Estimation of customer compensation - Note xx

Recognition of deferred tax assets for carried forward tax losses - Note xx
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Note 3: Property, plant and equipment

(T in Lacs)
As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
Carrying amounts of :
Office Fquipment 1.29 243 4.04
Computers 1.65 2.52 0.81
Furniture and Fixtures 2.33 3.15 -
Motor Vehicles - - ,
5.27 8.10 4.85
Office Computers Furniture and Total
Equipment Fixtures
Gross carrying amount
Deemed cost as at 1 April 2015 4.04 0.81 - 4.85
Additions 3.61 4.33 4,01 11.95
Disposals = = - -
Balance as at 31 March 2016 7.65 5.14 4.01 16.80
Additions 0.72 0.36 = 1.08
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 8.37 5.50 4.01 17.88
Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2015 - = -
Depreciation charge during the year 5.22 2.62 0.86 8.70
Elimination on disposals of assets - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2016 5.22 2.62 0.86 8.70
Depreciation charge during the year 1.86 1.23 0.82 3.91
Disposals - - - -
Balance as at 31 March 2017 7.08 3.85 1.68 12.61
Closing net carrying amount
Balance as at 1 April 2015 4.04 0.81 B 4.85
Additions 3.61 4.33 4.01 11.95
Disposals - - - -
Depreciation expense 5.22 2.62 0.86 8.70
Balance as at 31 March 2016 2.43 2.52 3.15 8.10
Additions 0.72 0.36 - 1.08
Disposals - - - -
Depreciation expense 1.86 1.23 0.82 3.91
Balance as at 31 March 2017 1.29 1.65 2.33 5.27
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| Nate 4; Other financial assets = Non current {€1n Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As nt
31 March2017 | 31 March2016 | 01 April 2045 |
Balance with bank
- In deposit accounts (Refer not 4.1) 1.00 1.00 -
Total 1.00 1.00 -
4.1 (a) The fixed deposits are under lten against VAT authoritles and with others on behalf of the
Company for operatlons. :
(b) Balances with banks Include deposits which Have a maturity of more than 12 months 1,00 1.00 -
from the Balance Sheet date.
| Note 5: Deferred tax asset (Net) (T In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
21 March 2047 | 3iMarch204G | 01 Aprll2045 |
Deferred tax assets 512.00 334.58 -
Total - 512,00 334.58 =
2016-17 Opening Balance Recognised in | Recognised In other| Recognised directly Closing Balance
profit or loss comprehensive In equity
income
Deferred tax assets In relation to:
Property, plant and equioment ' 0.72 0.23 - - 0.95
Defined benefit obligation 1,75 1.66 (0.25) o 3.16
brouaht forward business losses 331.00 159.53 = 490.53
Deferred Revenue 111 16,25 L: = 17.36
Total 334.58 177,67 {0.25) = 512,00 |
2015-16 Opening Balance Recognised in | Recognised In other gnised directly | Closing Balance
- profit or loss comprehensive in equity
{ncome
Deferred tax assets in relation to:
Property, plant and equipment - 0.72 - - 0.72
Defined benefit obligation - 1.55 0.20 - 1.75
brouaht forward business losses - 331.00 - & 331.00
Deferred Revenue - 1.11 - - 1.11
2 Total = 334.38 0.20 = 334.58 |
| Note 6: Income tax asset (€ in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2012 21 March 2016 01 Aporfl 201K
Advance Income tax (net) 46.07 13.18 0.70
Total 46.07 13.18 0.70
Nota 7: Inventories - (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 3: ﬁnmﬂ znls n1 lnﬂril N1
Construction material 446.79 98.34 -
Construction work-In-pbroaress 19.713.39 16.649.13 12.135.22
Total . 20,160.18 16.747.47 12,135.22
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|Note 8: Trade receivables (€ in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 01 April 2015 |
Trade Receivables
Secured. consldered aood - N .
Unsecured. considered acod 629.38 65.24 -
Doubtful a 2 =
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts - ] -
Total 629,38 65.24 =
| Note 9: Cash and cash eguivalents (% In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
3iMarch 2017 | 31 March2016 | 01 April 2015
Balances with banks
~ in current accounts 176.06 54,85 6.49
Deposit with maturity of less than 3 months
Cash on hand . e 0.51
Total 176.06 ___ 54,85 7.00 |
cash and cash eaulvalent as per statement of cash flow 176.06 54.85 7.00
. I - cur (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 |01 April 2015 |
Deposlt with others 1.80 1.80 -
Interest accrued on deooslts 0.16 0.07 -
unbllled revenue 544.28 626.77 -
Total 546.24 628.64 -
|Note 11: Other current assets (% In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 01 April 2015 |
Debosit with Government authorities 3.97 -29.67 37.83
Balances with covermment authoritles
- Service tax credlt recelvable 418.68 297.96 45.92
Mobliisation advance 275.36 119.57 =
Advance for oroiects 279.13 686.02 600.38
Prepald expenses 0.32 - -
Total 977,46 1,135.22 684.13
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Note 12: Share capital

Authorised/Issued/Subscribed and Pald-up

As at 31" March, 2017

As at 31 March, 2016

As at 1st April, 2015

Particulars Number of Number of = Number of
shares (¥ in Lacs) . T (€ in Lacs) shares (€ in Lacs)
Authorisad
Equity shares of T 10/- each 1,00,00,000 1,000 1,00,00,000 1,000 1,00,00,000 1,000
Issued, Subscribed and pald-up
Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid-up 80,00,000 800 80,00,000 800 80,00,000 800
80,00,000 a0o 80,00,000 800 BDEOU,GDU 800
121 R iliation of number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year:
" As at 31" March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016 As at 1st April, 2015
Particulars Number of Number of Number of
shareas (% In Lacs) shares (€ in Lacs) shares (¥In Lacs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 80,00,000 800.00 80,00,000 B00.00 80,00,000 800.00
Shares Issued during the year - = = = = =
Shares bought back during the year - - = - - =
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 80,00,000 800.00 80,00,000 800.00 80,00,000 800.00

As at 31" March, 2017 As at 31" March, 2016
Number o Number. o

As at 1st April, 2015

HLT Resldency Private Limited

Name of shareholder Number of
. o .
e % Holding shares % Holding shares % Holding
40.80.000 51! 40,80.000 51 40.80.000 51

12.2 Details of equity shares held by shareholdeis holding more t

han 5% of equity shares in the Company:

As at 31" March, 2017

As at 317 March, 2016

As at 1st April, 2015

Particulars A N,
of | o4 Holding of | o4 Holding | Numberof | of Holding
shares shares shares
HLT Residency Private Limited 40.80.000 51 40.80.000 51 40,80.,000 51
SAS Realtech LLP 39,20,000 49 39,20,000 49 39,20,000 49

12.4 Rights, preference and restrictlon attached to shares

to their shareholding.

12.3 petalls of shares Issued otherwlse than for cash/bonus shares/shares bought back during the Immediately preceding 5 years - None

The company has ane rlass nf rquity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share Farh sharehnlder Is eligihle for ane vote per share held. The dividend, if
proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the approval of the shareholders In the ensulng Annual General Meeting, except In case of Interim dividend. In the
event of liquldation, the equity shareholders are eliglble to recelve the remalning assets of the Company after distribution of all preferentlal amounts, in proportion

|
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| Note 13: Other eauity (¥ In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 31
Retalned earninas (1.482.35) (678.28) (7.78)
Total (1,482.35) (678.28) {7.78)
| (1) Retained earnings (% in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March, 2017 |
Balance at the bealnnina of the perlod (678.28) (7.78)
Net orofit for the period (804.80) (670.09)
Items of other comorehensive Income recoanlised directlv In retained earninas: - -
Remeasurements of bost-emplovment benefit obllaation. net of tax 0.73 (0.41)
Total _{1,482,35] (678.28))
Note 14: Provision.noncurrent (€ in Lacs) |
- Particulars As at . .Asat As at
31 March 2017 . _ 31 March2016 | 01 Aprll 2015 |
Provision for emplovee benefits:
- Provlision for compensated absences 8.42 3.55 -
- Pruvisiun fur luna seivice awaid 2.28 0.19 -
Total 10.68 3.74 -
| Note 15: Borrowinas = current (X In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2037 | 31 March 2016 |
Secured - at amortised cost
Loans repavable on demand
-from bank (Refer note 15.1) 4.267.67 - -
Unsecured :
Loans and Advances from related partles
HI T Rasldancy Privata Limitad 5.090.36 6.457.30 4,310.88
SAS Realtech LLP 1,298.20 1.298.20 1.298.20
Total 10,656,23 7,755.50 5.609.08 |

The cash-credit facllity Is secured by hypothecation of stocks and receivable of the Company and also by RM/EM of land bearing khewat/khatonl no. 5/5, 19/22,

15.1
20/23, 3/3, 21/24 In Sector 37 sltuated at Village Nuna Majra, Tehsll Bahadurgarh, District Jhafjar, Haryana.
| Note 16: Tradp pavables - current (€ in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
21 March 2017 21 March 2016 01 Anril 2015
Trade pavables - other than acceptances (see note below) 9.354.96 9.976.83 6.188.63
Total 9,354.96 9.976.83 6,188.63 |
Note:
Based on the information avallable with the Company, the balance due to micro and small enterprises as defined under the Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises
Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 is Rs. Nil (31 March, 2014: Rs. Nil) and no Interest has been paid or Is payable during the year under the terms of the MSMED Act,
2006. The Informatlon provided by the Company has been relled upon by the auditors.
Note 17; Other financial liabllities - current (X In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March2016 | 01 Aoril 2015 |
Retention monev pavable 175.47 68.67 11.79
Interest accrued but not due on borrowlnas 868.99 625.21 191.60
Total 1.044.46 693,85 203.89
Note 18: Provisions-current : (X in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 01 Aprll 2018
Provislon for emplovee benefits
- Provislon for compensated absences 1.62 1.56 -
- Provislon for aratultv (Refer note 33) 2.46 0.72 -
Total 4.08 2,28 -
Note 19: Other current lablilties (% In Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
21 March 2017 21 March 2016 01 Aprif 2015
Income recelved In advance (unearned revenue) 2.495,73 136.15
Statutorv dues (contribtion to PF, Withholdina tax. Service Tax. etc.) 169.87 298.18
Total 2.665.60 434 232
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| Note 20: Revenue from operations (Tin Lacs) |
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 March 2017 | 34 March 2046
Sale of propertles 2.226.76 2,800.69
Other operatina revenues
- Other Income from customers 39.78 0.44
Total 2,266.54 2:801,13 |
|Note 21: Other income (€in Lacs)
Particulars For the vear ended | For the vear ended
31
Interest on
- Deferred revenue - 0.80 -
- Fixed deposits from bank 0.09 0.06
- Delaved pavment charaes 5.47 0.04
Other non-operatina Income
Miscellaneous Incuhie u.2u -
Total 6.56 0.10
[Mote 22: Cost of sales (% in Lacs)
Particulars For the vear ended | For the vear ended
31
Cost of sales 2.811.38 2.672.48
Total 2.811,38 2,672.48 |
| Note 23: Emplovee Benefits Expense (¥ In Lacs)
Particulars For tha vear anded | For the year ended
31 March 2017 |
Salarles and Bonus etc. 9553 | , 92.88
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 5.17 4.08
Staff Welfare Exoenses 0.36 0.38
101.06 97.34
[Mote 24: Finance costs (% in Lacs)
Particulars For the vear ended | For the vear ended
31 March 2017 | 31 March 2016 |
Interest expense on borrowlinas:
- Borrowinas 825.70 895.19
- on fixed Loans 64.76 =
-Interest exoense on others 210,49 266,03
1.200.95 1,161.22
Other borrowlina costs:
- Other andlilarv costs 1.92 101
Total Finance cost 1.202.87 1.162.23
Less: Apportionment to construction work-In-proaress (1.200.95) (1,162.23)
1,92 =
| Note 25: Other expenses (% in Lacs)
Particulars For the vear ended | For the vear ended
31
Professlonal fees 0.59 2,95
Repalrs and malintenance - others - 0.09
Insurance 1.92 0.23
Net loss on forelan currency transactions and translations - 2,33
Sellina expenses 287.12 1.020.24
Pavments to auditors (Refer Note (1) below) 1.66 0.60
Directors Fees 0.20 -
Bank charaes 2.18 -
Miscellenous expenses 43.63 0.74
Total 337.30 1.027.18
Note:
N Pavments to the auditors comprise (net of service tax inout credit}:
To statutorv auditors
For audlt 0.85 0.60
In Other Capacity 0.80 -
Servlce Tax 0.01 -
Total 1,66 0.60
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26. First-time Ind AS adoption reconclllations
These are the company’s first standalone financlal statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The accounting policles set out In note 2 have been applied In preparing the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2017, the comiparative
informatlon presented In these flnanclal statements for the year ended 31 March 2016 and In the preparatlon of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at 1 Aprli
2015 (the company's date of transition). In preparing its opening Ind AS balance sheet, the company has adjusted the amounts reported previously In
finoncial statements prepared In accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companles (Accounting Stondards) Rules, 2006 (as smended) ond
other relevant provisions of the Act (Previous GAAP). An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company’s financial
posltion, financtal performance and cash flows Is sel out In the following tables and notes.

A. Exemptions and exceptions availed
Set ‘out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptlons and mandatory exceptions applied In the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

A.1 Ind AS optional exemptions

(a) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets !
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrylng value for all of Its property, plant and equipment as recognised In the financlal
statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition after
making nacessory ndjustments for de commissloning lobilltics. This exemption con also be used for Intanglble asgcty covered hy Tnd AR 3R Tntangihle
Assets. Accordingly, the company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equlpment and Intangible assets at their Previous GAAP carrying value.

A2. Ind AS mandatory exceptions

(a) Estimates
An entlty’s estimates In accordance with Ind ASs at the date of transition to Ind AS shall be conslstent with estimates made for the same date In accordance

with previous GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any difference in accounting policles), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates were in error.

Ind AS estimates as at 1 Aprll 2015 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made In conformil:y with Previous GAAP. The Company made
estimates for asset held for sale in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transitlon as It was not required under Previous GAAP.

(b) Classification and measurement of financial assets
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of flnanclal assets (Investment in debt instruments) on the basls of the facts and

circumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS. Accordingly, classification and measurement of the financlal assets has been based on the facts
and clrcumstances that exist at the date of transition to Ind AS.

B: Reconclliations between previous GAAP and Ind AS
Ind AS 101 requires an entity to reconcile equity, total comprehensive Income and cash flows for prior perlods. The following reconclliations provide the

explanatlons and quantification of the differences arlsing from the transition from Previous GAAP to Ind AS in accordance with Ind AS 101:
A. Reconclilation of Equity as al 01 Aprll 2015 and 31 March 2016,

B. Reconcillation of Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2016, and

C. The Impact on cash flows from operating, investing and financing actlvities for the year March 31, 2016.
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Particulars

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Financial assets

(i) Other financial assets
Deferred tax assets
Non-current tax assets (net)

Current assets

Inventories

Financlal assets

(1) Trade receivables

(1) Cash and cash equivalents
(v) Other financial assets
Other cuirent assets

Total assets

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

Total equity

Non-current liabilities
Provislons

Current liabilities

Financlal llablilties

(1) Borrowings

(i) Trade pavables

(i) Other financlal liabilities
Provislons

Current tax liabllitles

Other current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equlty and liabilities

Share capltal
Reserves and surplus

Adiustment:

Fair valuation of unbllied revenue
Tax effect on adjustment

Total equity under Ind AS

Equity share capital
Other equity

26.1 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the balance sheet as at 31 March, 2016 and 1 April, 2015

Total equity {shareholders funds) under previous GAAP

26.2 Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March, 2016 and 31 March, 2015

(T in Lacs)
Notes As at As at
310316 1042015
Previous GAAP Effect of As per Ind AS Previous GAAP Effect of As per'Ind AS
Transltlon to Ind balance sheet Transition to Ind Balance sheet
AS AS
8.10 - 8.10 4.85 ] 4.85
- 1.00 1.00 - - -
4 333.47 1.11 334.58 - J =
13.18 - 13.18 0.70 - 0.70
354.75 2.11 356.86 5.55 = 5.55
16,748.09 (0.62) 16,747.47 12,135.22 - 12,135.22
65.24 - 65.24 - N =
55.85 (1.00) 54.85 7.00 o 7.00
2 631.98 (3.34) 628.64 - = &
1,135,22 - 1,135.22 684.13 - 684.13
18,636.38 (4.96) 18,631.42 12,826.35 - 12,826.35
18,991.13 (2.85) 18,988.28 12,831.90 - 12,831.90
800.00 = 800.00 800.00 = 800.00
5 (675.43) (2.85) (678.28) (7.78) = (7.78)
124.57 (2.85) 121,72 792,22 - 792.22
3.74 = 3.74 - - .
3.74 = 3.74 - = -
/,/55.50 - /,755.50 5,609.08 = 5,609.08
9,976.83 - 9,976.83 6,188.63 v 6,188.63
693.88 - 693.88 203.89 - 203.89
2.28 - 2.28 - - -
434.33 - 434.33 38.08 - 38.08
18,862.82 - 18,862.82 12,039.68 - 12,039.68
18,866.56 - 18,866.56 12,039.68 - 12,039.68
18,991.13 (2.85) 18,988.28 12,831.90 - 12,831.90
{¥in Lacs) |
Notes As at As at
31.03.16 1.04.2015 |
800.00 800.00
(675.43) {7.78)
124.57 792,22
2 (3.34) -
Effect of acturial aaln/loss on emplovee defined benefit Habllity (net) recoanised in other comprehensive 1 (0.62) -
4 1.11 -
800.00 800.00
(678.28) (7.78)
121.72 792,22
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Revenue from operatlons
Other tncome
Total income (A)

Cost of sales

Emplovee Beneflts Expense

Depreclatlon and amortisation expense

Other expenses

Total expenses (B)

Profit before tax (A-B)

Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax

Profit for the period

Other comprehensive income

1.-Items that will not be reclassifled to profit or loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans
Total other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive Income for the period

"

Profit as per previous GAAP
Adiustments :

Fair valuation of unbilled revenue
Tax effect on adiustment

Total effect of transition to Ind AS

Profit for the period as per Ind AS
Other comprehenslive Income for the peflod

Total comprehensive income under Ind AS

26.3 Effect of Ind AS Adoption on the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March, 2016

(¥ in Lacs)

1i. Income tax relating to Items that wlill not be reclasslfied to profit and loss

2G.4 Reconciliation of total comprehensive Income for the vear ended 31 March, 2016

Notes Year ended 31.03.2016
Previous GAAP Effect of Ind AS
transition to Ind
AS

2 2,804.47 (3.34) 2,801.13

0.10 = 0.10

2,804,57 (3.34) 2,801.23

2,672.48 - 2,672.48

97.34 - 97.34

8.70 - 8.70

1,027.18 - 1,027.18

3.805.70 . 3,805.70

(1,001.13) (3.34) {1.004.47)
4 (333.47) (0.91) {334.38))
(333.47) (0.04) (334.38)

({667.66) (2.43) (670.09)

6 - 0.61 0.61
6 = (0.20) {0.201

- 0.41 0.41
(667.66) (2.84) {670.50)]

(¥ in Lacs)

Notes Year ended
31.03.2016

(667.66)
2 (3.34)

4 0.91

(2.43)

(670.09)

6 0.41

{670.
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26.5 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flows for the vear ended 31 March, 2016
(T in Lacs)
Year ended 31032016
Previous GAAP Effect of As per Ind AS
Transition to Ind balance sheet
AS

Net Cash flows from operatina actlvitles (2,086.65) # (2.086.65)
Net Cash flows from Investing actlvitles (11.92) = (11.92)
Nel Cash flows from (inancing activities 2,146.42 - 2,146,42
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 47.85 - 47.85
Cagh and Cash equlvalents at the baalnnina of the parlod 337,19 - 7.00
375,34 = 54.85

Cash and Cash eaulvalents at the end of the perlod

26.6 Analysis of cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March, 2016 and as at 1 April, 2015 for the purposes of statement of

cash flow under Ind AS
(¥ In Lacs)
As at As at
31.03.16 1.04.2015
Cash and Cash equivalents for the purposes of statement of cash flows as per previous GAAP 375.34 327.49
375.34 327.49

Cash and Cash eauivalents for the purpose of statement of cash flows under Ind AS

Notes to the Reconciliations
Note 1: Remeasurements of post-emplovment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e, actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net interest expense on the
net defined benefit liabllity are recognised in other comprehensive chome Instead of profit or loss. Under the previous GAAP, these remeasurements were
forming part of the profit or loss for the year. As a result of this change, the profit for the year ended March 31, 2016 decreased by ¥ 0.81 crores. There Is no

impact on the total equity as at March 31, 2016.
Note 2: Fair valuation of revenue on deferred pavment terms - Unbilled revenue

Under the IGAAP, revenue Is recognised at nominal value of consideration recelvable. Under Ind AS, revenue Is measured at the falr value of the
consideration received or recelvable. Accordingly, the company has falr valued the unbllled revenue arising due to deferred payment terms. The difference
between nominal value and falr value Is treated as a reduction In both revenue and unbilled revenue. Upon unwinding, Interest Income Is recognised in

subsequent perlod.

Note 3: Sales incentive

Under Ind AS, revenue Is recognised at the falr value of the consideratlon received or receivable, after the deductlon of any trade discounts, volume rebates
and any taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. Discounts given Inciude rebates, price reductions and Incentives given to customers which
have been reclassified from 'sales Incentlves' within other expenses under Previous GAAP and netted from revenue under Ind AS.

Note 4: Deferred Tax

Under IGAAP, deferred tax accounting was done using the Income statement approach, which focuses on differences between taxable profits and accounting
profits for the perlod. Ind AS requires entitles to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary differences
between the carrying amount of an asset or liabllity In the balance sheet and Its tax base. The application of Ind AS 12 approach has resulted in recognition
of deferred taxes on temporary differences which were not recorded under IGAAP.

recognised In correlation to the underlying transactlon elther in retalned earnings or other comprehensive Income, on the date of transitlon.

Note 5: Retained earninas

Retalned earnings as at April 1, 2015 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transition adjustments.

Note 6: Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of Income and expense recognised tn a perlod should be Included in profit or loss for the perlod, unless a standard requires or permits
otherwise. Items of income and expense that are not recognised In profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit and loss as ‘other comprehensive
income’ includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist under previous GAAP.

In additlon, the various transitlonal adjustments have led deferred tax implication which the Company has accounted for. Deferred tax adjustments are}
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Note 27: Financial risk management

The Company’s business actlvitles expose It to a variety of financial risks, namely liquldity risk, market risks and credit risk. The Company's
senlor management has the overall responsibllity for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The
Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee, which Is responsible for developing and monltoring the Company's risk
management policles. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to
set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management pollcles and systems are reviewed

regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.

The RIsk Management Committee of the Company Is supported by the Finance department that provides assurance that the Company's
financlal risk activitles are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identifled, measured and managed
in accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Finance department actlvitles are designed to:

- protect the Company's financial results and position from financlal risks

- malntaln market risks within acceptable parameters, while optimising returns; and

- protect the Company’s financlal investments, while maxImising returns.

A) Management of liquidity risk
Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Company will face In meeting Its obligations assoclated with its financlal liabllitles. The' Company’s

approach to managling liquidity is to ensure that It will have sufficlent funds to meet its liabilities when due without incurring unacceptable
losses. In doing this, management considers both normal and stressed conditions.

(1) Financing arrangements
The company had access to the followlng undrawn borrowing facllities at the end of the reporting period:
(¥ in Lacs)
31 March 31 March 1 April 2015
2017 2016
Bank OD/CC 732.33 - -

The bank overdraft faclilities may be drawn at any time.

(1) Maturities of financial liabllitles ) '
The following table shows the maturity analysls of the Company's financlal llabilities based on contractually agreed undiscounted cash flows

as at the Balance sheet date:
(¥ in Lacs)
As at March 31, 2017 Less than 1 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Total
vear
Borrowings 10,656.23 - - 10,656.23
Interest on borrowings ) 868.99 - - ) 868.99
Trade pavables 9,354.96 - - 9,354.96
Other financial liablilties 175.47 - - 175.47
; (¥ in Lacs)
As at March 31, 2016 Less than 1 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Total
vear
Borrowinas 7.755.50 - - 7.755.50
Interest on Borrowinas 625.21 - - 625.21
Trade pavables 9,976.83 - - 9,976,83
Other financlal liabllitles 68.67 - - 68.67
(¥ In Lacs)
As at April 01, 2015 Less than 1 1-3 Years 3-5 Years Total
vear
Borrowinas 5,609.08 - - 5.609.08
Interest on Borrowinas 191.60 - = 191.60
Trade pavables 6,188.63 - - 6,188.63
12,29 - = 12,29

Other financlal liabliitles
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B) Management of market risk

The Company'’s size and operations result in it being exposed to the following market risks that arlse from Its use of financlal Instruments:
o Interest rate risk

« commodity price risk

e currency risk
The above risks may affect the Company’s Income and expenses, or the value of its financial Instruments. The objectlve of the Company’s

management of market risk Is to maintain this risk within acceptable parameters, whlle optimising returns. The Company’s exposure to,
and management of, these risks Is explalned below:

POTENTIAL IMPACT OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY SENSITIVITY TO RISK

(i) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk Is the risk that the future cash|The Company’s strategy Is to mitigate
flows of a flnanclal Instrument will fluctuate|interest rate risk by ensuring that al|impact of the Interest rate risk, with

because of changes in market Interest rates. minimum of 85% of its total borrowing Is at{respect to financial Instruments, the

The Company Is malnly exposed to Interest rate|fixed Interest rates, by taking out fixed rate|Company has calculated the impact of a
0.25% change In interest rates. A 0.25%

risk due to its variable Interest rate borrowlngs.|loans. I
The interest rate risk arises due to uncertaintles Increase In Interest rates would have led to
about the future market interest rate of these|The Company’s interest rate Trisk Is|an approximate reduction In profit of Rs.

26.64 lacs galn. A 0.25% decrease In

Investments.: monitored by the management and
treasury team on a monthly basis.|Interest rates would have led to an equal

The Company's fixed rate borrowings are carrled|Management analyses the Company’s|but opposite effect.
at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject|interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis.
to Interest rate risk as defined In Ind AS 107,|Various scenarios are simulated, taking Into
since neither the carrying amount nor the future|consideration refinancing, renewal of
cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in|existing positions and alternative financing
market Interest rates. sources, Based on these scenarlos, the
Company calculates the impact on profit
As at March 31, 2017, the exposure to interest|and loss of a defined Interest rate shift. The
rate risk due to borrowings amounted to Rs.|scenarios are run only for liabilities that
10,656.23 lacs (March 31, 2016: Rs. 7,755.50|represent the major Interest-bearing

lacs, April 1, 2015: Rs. 5,609.08 lacs) positions. The simulation Is done on a
monthly basis to verify that the maximum

potential loss Is within the limits set by
management.

As an estimation of the approximate

C) Management of credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financlal loss to the Company If a customer or counter-party fails to meet Its contractual obligations.
The group Is exposed to credit risk from Loans and Inter corporate deposits, deposits with banks and financial instituttons, as well as credit
exposure to customers with deferred pavment terms.

Trade recelvables
Credit risks related to recelvables resulting from the sale of Inventory property IS managed by requlring customers to pay the dues before

transfer of ownershlp, therefore, substantlaily ellminating the Company’s credit risk In this respect.

Other financial assets
Credit risk from balances with banks and financlal institutlons is managed In accordance with the Company's policy. Investments of surplus

funds are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each counterparties. Counterparty credit limits are
reviewed by the Company’s Board of Directors on an annual basls, and may be updated throughout the year subject to approval of the
Company’s top management. The limits are set to minimise the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial less through

potentlal counterparty fallure
The Company’s maximum exposure to credlt risk as at 31 March, 2017, 2016 and 2015 is the carrying value of each class of financial

assets as dlisclosed In notes 4, 8, 9 and 10.
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Note 28: Capital Management
The Company conslders that capital Includes net debt and equlty attributable to the equity holders.

The primary objectlve of the Company's capital management Is to ensure that it malintains a strong credit rating and healthy credit ratios
In order to support Its business and maximise shareholders value.

The Company manages its capltal structure and makes adjustments to it, In light of changes In economic conditlons. To maintain or adjust
the capltal structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital Lo shareholders o Issue new shares,

No changes were made In the objectives, policles or processes for managing capltal during the years ended 31 March 2017 and 31 March

The Company monltors capltal using & gearing ratlo which Is total capital divided by Nel debt. The Company includes within Net debt,
Interest bearing loans and borrowlings, loan from venture partners, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equlvalents excluding

discontinued operations.

The qearing ratlos were as follows:
(% in Lacs)
31 March 31 March 1 April 2015
2017 2016
Short-term borrowings (Note 17) 10,656.23 7.755.50 5,609.08
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 9) (176.06) (54.85) (7.00)
Net debt (net off cash and bank balances) 10,480.17 7.700.65 5,602.08
Total Equlty (682.35) 121.72 792.22
Net debt to equity ratio (15.36) 63.27 7.07
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Note 29: Falr value measurements

(i) Falr value hierarchy

Financial instruments by category (Rs. [ Lacs)
31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015
FVPL  FVOCI Amortised FVPL FVOCI  Amortised FVPL FVOCI Amortised

cost cost 5
Financial assets bt
Cash and cash equlvalents - - 176.06 - - 54.85 - - 7.00
Trade recelvables - - 629.38 - - 65.24 - - l
Other current financlal asset - = 547.24 u - 629.64 = % ]
Total financial assets E & _1,352.68 = = 749.73 L = 7.00 |
Financial liabllitles
Current borrowlnas * - 10.656.23 . ~ 7.755.50 = = 5.6

H 5 .755. ,609.08

Trade pavables - - 9.354.96 & - 9.976.83 = -] 6.,188.63
Other current financlal llabllltles : : 1.044.46 - - 693.88 - - '203.89
Total financial liabilities - - 21,055.65 - B 18,426.21 = - 12,001.60

This section explains the judgements and estimates made In detarmining the falr values of the financial instruments that are (&) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured al
amortised cost on:_! for which fair values are dicclosed in the financial statements. To provide an Indication about the refiability of the Inputs used in determining fair value, tho company has
classified Its financial instruments Into the threa levels prescribed under the accountina standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table.

e (Rs. / 1
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which fair values are disclosed as at 31 March Laval 1 Laval 2 Level 3 chtall_m:s
2017
Financial assets
Cash and cash eaulvalents - - 176.06
Trade recelvables - - 629:38 gggg
Other current financlal asset - = 547.24 547.24
Total financial assets - > 1,352.68 1,352.68
Financial liabilities i
Current borrowinas - - 10.656.2.
Trade pavables . = oasce  oaaya
Other current financlal liabllities i - 1.044.46 1.044.46
Total financial liabilities - 2 21,055.65 21,055.65
o (Rs. / Lacs)
Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised cost for which falr values are disclosed as at 31 March Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total —
16
Financial assets
Cash and cash eaulvalents . . 4
Trade recelvables - = zsgi 2;!2;2
Other current financlal asset 2 - 629.64 629.64
Total financial assets = - 749.73 749.73
Financial liabilities
Current borrowinas - - 7.755.50 7.755
.755. .755.50
Trade pavables " - - 9,976.83 9.976.83
oOther current financlal llabllities - - 693.88 693.88
Total financial Tiabilities - = 18,426.21 18,426.21
= and liabilities which are measured at amortised h {8s.
!assn a al amo| cost for which fair values are disclosed as at 1 April 2015 Level L Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial assets
Cash and cash eaulvalents - - 7.00 7.00
Total financial assets - - 7.00 7.00
L A Ll
Financial liabllities
Current borrowinas = - 5.609.0!
Trade pavables - - 6.188.6§ 2?2:2:
Other current financial liabllities a - 203.89 '303.89
Total financial liabilities - = 12,001.60 12.001.60

Ao e ———

The falr vaiue of financlal instruments as referred to In note above have been classlified Into three categories depending on the inputs used In the valuation technique. The hlerarachy glves the

Level 1 : Level 1 hlerarchy includes financlal instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-thecounter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which

Level 3: If one or more of the slgnificant inputs Is not based on observable market data, the Instrument Is included In level 3.

(i) Valuation techniaue used to determine fair value

The falr value of forward foreign exchange contracts Is determined using forward exchange rates at the balance sheet date.

(iv) Fair value of financial assets and liabllities measured at amortised cost (Rs. / Lacs
. 31 March 2017 31 March 2016 1 April 2015

Carrying Fair Carrying Fair value Carrying Falr value
amount value amount amount

Financial assets .

Cash and cash eaulvalents 176.06 54.85 54.85 7.00 7.00

Trade recelvables 629.38 - 65.24 - '

Dther current financlal asset 547.24 629.64 -

Total financial assets 1,352.68 L 749.73 54.85 7.00 7.00

Financial liabilities

Current borrowinas 10.656.23 7.755.50 7.755.50 5.609.08 5.609.08

frade pavables 9.354.96 9.976.83 6,188.63 '

Sther current financlal liabllities 1,044.46 693.88 203.89

Total financial assats 21,055.65 - 18,426.21 7,?-55.50 12,001.60 5,609.08

[otal Tinancial AbSALS
rhe carrying amounts of trade recelvables,

, recelva
s5els and = =

bles agalnst se
air value

d and other recoveries, trade payables, advances recoverable, other payables , cash and cash equivalents and

coyal to the




HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 30 : Earnings per share (EPS)

In accordance with the Accounting Standard on “Earnings Per Share” (Ind AS-33) notified by the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 the Earning Per Share has been computed by dividing the net profit / (loss)

after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares.

(T in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March, 2017

For the year ended
31% March, 2016

Profit / (Loss) after tax (% in Lacs)

Number of equity shares

Weighted average number of equity shares
Earnings per share (basic & diluted) - in¥
Face value per share (in %)

(804.80)
8,000,000
8,000,000

(10.06)
10

(670.09)
8,000,000
8,000,000
(8.38)
10

Note 31 : Segment reporting

As the Company is engaged only in the business of development of property and related activities in India, it has
no reportable segments in terms of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment reporting notified by the Companies

(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

Note 32: Disclosure as per Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions:

(% in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
31°% March, 2017

For the year ended
31" March, 2016

Project revenue recognised as revenue for the year ended
Methods used to determine the project revenue

Method used to determine the stage of completion of the project

In respect of all projects in progress as at year end
Aggregate amount of costs incurred and profits recognised to date

Advances received as at year end
Amount of work in progress and the value of inventories as at year eng

Unbilled revenue as at year end

2,266.54

2,801.13

Percentage of completion method

Physical completion substianted by cost

incurred
19,713.39 16,649.13
2,495.73 136.15
20,160.18 16,747.47
544.28 626.77




HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 33: Employee benefits

33.1

33.2

The Company has recognised, under the construction work in progress the following amount as contribution under defined contribution plans.

(% in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended

31 March, 2017

31 March, 2016

Provident fund

Total

4.28

366.51

4.28

366.51

The Company’s contributions paid / payable during the year towards Recognised Provident Fund is charged to the construction work in

progress. This fund is recognised by the Income-tax authorities.

The Company operates the funded gratuity benefit plan.

A) Changes in defined benefit obligation:

(T in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016
Opening defined benefit obligation == o2t
Current service cost 1.42 1.04
Interest cost 0.10 0.02
Liability transferred in / acquisitions 0.36 0.57
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations 1.07 (0.61)
Benefits paid = -
Closing defined benefit obligation 4.24 1.29
B) Change in plan assets:
(T in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31 March, 2017 | 21 March, 2016
Plan assets at the beginning of the year 0.57 -
Expected return on plan assets 0.04 -
Actual Company contributions 0.72 -
Assets transferred in / acquisitions 0.36 0.57
Actuarial gain / (loss) on plan assets 0.09 -
Benefits paid - -
Plan assets at the end of the vear 1.78 Ol
Expected rate of return on asset is taken on the basis of the benchmark rate on government securities for the tenure of the payment.
C) Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet:
(% in Lacs)
Particulars As at As at As at
31 March, 2017 | 31 March. 2016 1 April, 2015
Present value of the obligation as at the end of the vear 4.24 1.29 0.27
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the vear 1.78 0.57 -
Net liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 2.46 0.72 0.27
D) Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and loss during the year:
(2 in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31 March; 2017 | 21 March; 2016
Current service cost 1.42 1.04
Interest cost 0.10 0.02
Expected return on plan assets (0.04) -
Expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and loss during the vear 1.48 1.06
E) Expenses recognised in Other Comprehensive Income during the year:
(% in Lacs)
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
21 March; 2016 | 31 March, 2015
Actuarial loss /(gain) 0.98 (0.61)
Expenses recognised in Other Comprehensive Income during the year 0.98 )~ o= (0.61)




HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

F) Composition of the plan assets is as follows:

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2015
Government bonds 44.06% 45.23% 38.64%
Corporate bonds 15.51% 16.77% 11.20%
Infrastructure bonds 35.93% 34.70% 29.31%
Reverse repos’ 4.51% 3.30% 16.73%
Others - = 4,12%
100.00% 100.00% 100.00%
G) Actuary assumptions - Gratuity:
. As at As at As at
Date of Valuation Refer note below 31 M | 31 3
Discount rate 1 6.81% 7.84% 8.04%
Rate of salary increase 2 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Rate of return 3 6.81% 7.84% 8.04%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years
Attrition rate 13.00% 13.00% 13.00%
Mortality table Indian Assured Indian Assured Indlan Assured
Lives Mortallty Lives Mortality Lives Mortality
. . . . (2006-2008) (2006-2008) (2006-2008)
Contribution expected to be paid to the plan during next 3.02 214 0.27
financlal year

Notes:

term of obligations.

estimated term of the obligations.

Risk analysis

Investment risk

provided to LIC.

Interest risk

Longevlty risk/ Life expectancy

Salary growth risk
salary of the plan particlpants will increase the plan llabllity.

33.3

A decrease In the Interest rate on plan assets will Increase the plan liabllity.

Actuarial Assumptions for unfunded compensated absences:

1. The discount rate Is based on the prevailing market yield of India Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated

2. The estimate of future salary increases consldered in actuarial valuation takes into account Inflation, seniorlty, promotion and other
relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

3. The expected return is based on the expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on investments of the fund during the

Company is exposed to a number of risks in the defined benefit plans. Most significant risks pertaining to defined beneflts plans and
management estimation of the Impact of these risks are as follows:

Defined benefit plans are funded with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). Company does not have any liberty to manage the fund

The present value of the defined benefit plan llabllity Is calculated using a discount rate determined by reference to Government of Indla
bonds for Company’s Indlan operations. If the return on plan asset is below this rate, It will create a plan deficit.

The present value of the defined benefit plan llability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortallty of plan particlpants both
during and at the end of the employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will Increase the plan liability.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liabillty is calculated by reference to the future salarles of plan particlpants. An increase In the

Mortallty table

Indlan Assured
Lives Mortality
(2006-2008)

. As at As at As at
Part r

femlars Refer note below| ., yarch, 2017 | 31 March, 2016 | 1 April, 2015
Compensated absences
Discount rate 1 6.81% 7.84% 8.04%
Future salary increase 2 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Retirement age 60 years 60 years 60 years

Indlan Assured
Llves Mortallty
(2006-2008)

Indian Assured
Llves Mortality
(2006-2008)

Notes:

term of obligations.

1. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yleld of India Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated

2. The estimate of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation takes Into account inflation, seniority, promotion and

| factors such as supply and demand In the emplovment market




HL PROMOTERS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 34: Related Party Transactions

34.1 List of Related Parties and relationship

Sr. :
No. Related parties
1 Holding company
HLT Re;idency Private Limited
2 [Cumpany which holds substantial interest
SAS Realtech LLP
34.2 Transactions with the Related Parties
(% in Lacs)
Sr. ) Related Parties
No. Barticiars 31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016
1 Receiving of services (expenses)
; 1,00,000.00 (1,00,000.00)
Interest on borrowings
HLT Residency Private Limited 669.91 653.68
SAS Realtech LLP 155.78 241.51
2 |Loans taken
HLT Residency Private Limited 3,305.71 2,276.36
3 Loans repaid
HLT Residency Private Limited 4,672.65 129,93
Related Parties
31 March, 2017 31 March, 2016 1 April, 2015
4 Assets
Advance given :
HLT Residency Private Limited Nil 265.20 265.20
SAS Realtech LLP Nil 254.80 254.80
andi
SAS Realtech LLP 272.69 149.77 29.15
5 ' |Liabilities
Loans
HLT Residency Private Limlted 5,090.36 6,457.30 4,310.88
SAS Realtech LLP 1,298.20 1,298.20 1,298.20
Trade pavables
HLT Resldency Private Limited 272.69 149.77 29.15
nte rued but no
HLT Residency Private Limited 509.28 405.71 189.46
SAS Realtech LLP 359.71 219.50 219.50
hASS
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HL Promoters Private Limited

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

35.1

35.2

35.3

35.4

Note 36:

Note 37:

Note 38:

Note 39:

Note 40:

Note 35 : Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Sundry creditors include principal amount of ¥ Nil (As at 31st March, 2016 % Nil) due to the suppliers covered under Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

No interest was paid during the current year as well as during the previous year by the Company to such suppliers.

No interest is due and payable for the period of defay in making payment, if any, at the end of the current year as well as
previous year by the Company to such supphars,
No interest was accrued and remains unpaid at the end of the current year as well as previous year by the Company to
such suppliers.

The above information has been determined to the extent such suppliers have been identified on the basis of information
available with the Company.

Going concern

The Company has incurred net cash loss of T 982.47 lacs during the year ( P.Y : ¥ 955.96 lacs). Although the company
has incurred cash losses during the year it is confident of it's continuance in the years to come on account of the
promoters experience and their involvement and support in the concerned business.

Pending litigation

There are no pending litigations against the company as at 31% March 2017, which will impact it's financial position.

Foreseeable losses
The Company does not have any long-term contracts nor derivatives contracts, which require a provision for any

foreseeable losses.
Investor Education and Protection Fund
There were no amounts which were reauired to be transferred to the above fund as at 31° March. 2017.

Details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December,
2016

Particulars SBN Other denomination Total
Notes
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 Nil Nil Nil
(4) Permitted receipts Nil Nil Nil
(-) Permitted payments Nil Nil Nil
(-) Amount deposited in Banks Nil Nil Nil
Closing cash in hand as on 30.12.2016 Nil Nil Nil

# Permitted receipts represents withdrawals from bank




HL Promoters Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial slalements

Note - 1 Corporate Information

HL Promoters Private Limited [CIN: U45200DL2013PTC254832] (“the Company”) is a limited by
shares, incorporated and domiciled in India. The company incorporated on 3™ July, 2013, is a
51% subsidiary of HLT Residency Private Limited (a 100% subsidiary of Tata Value Homes

Limited).

The Company has main interest in development of Real Estate.

Note - 2 significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,

unless otherwise stated.

a. Basis of Preparation

i. Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The financial statements up to year ended 31 March 2016 were prepared in accordance
with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules,
2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These flnanclal statements are the first flnanclal statements of the Company under Ind
AS. The date of transitlon Is 1 April 2015. Refer note xx for an explanation of how the
transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company's financial position,

financial performance and cash flows.

ii. Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the

following:
e Certain financial assets and liabilities
¢ defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value,

b. Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker ("CODM") of the Company. The CODM,
who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments, has been identified as the Managing Director & CEO of the Company. The
Company operates only in one Business Segment i.e. business of development of property
and related activities within India, hence does not have any reportable Segments as per
Indian Accounting Standard 108 "Operating Segments".

¢c. Foreign Currency Transactions

i Functional and presentation currency

The financial -statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the functional
and presentation currency of the company.




HL Promoters Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statcments

ii. Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
generally recognised in statement of profit or loss. A manetary item for which settlement
is neither planned nor likely to occur in the foreseeable future is considered as a part of

the entity's net investment in that foreign operation.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation
differences on assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair
value gain or loss. For example, translation differences on non-monetary assets and
liabilities such as equity instruments held at fair value through statement of profit or loss
are recognised in statement of profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and
translation differences on non-monetary assets such as equity investments classified as
FVOCI are recognised in other comprehensive income.

d. Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivables. Amounts

disclosed as revenue are net of cancellations, value added taxes, service tax and amount
collected on behalf of Lhird parlies.

The company recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it
is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the company and specific criteria have
been met for each of the activities described below. The company bases its estimates on
historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and

the specifics of each arrangement.

i. Revenue for real estate development
Revenue from real estate developmental projects under development is recognised based

on ‘Percentage Completion Method’. The Percentage Completion Method is applied when
the stage of completion of the project reaches a reasonable level of development. Revenue
is recognized, in relation to the project area sold. For computation of revenue, the stage
of completion is arrived at with reference to the entire project costs incurred including
cost of land / cost of development rights, construction and development cost, overheads
related to project under construction and borrowing costs as compared to the estimated
total costs of the project. The percentage completion method is applied on a cumulative
" basis in each reporting period and the estimates of saleable area and costs are revised
periodically by the management. The effect of such changes to estimates is recognised in

the period such changes are determined.

The threshold for ‘reasonable level of development’ is considered to have been met when
the criteria specified in the Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (Ind
AS compliant companies) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are

satisfied, i.e., when:

1. All critical approvals necessary for commencement of the project have been obtained.

2. The expenditure incurred on construction and development costs is not less than 25
% of the construction and development costs.

3. At least 25% of the saleable project area is secured by contracts or agreements with
buyers.

v

4. At least 10 % of the total revenue as per the agreements of sale or any other lega % A5
enforceable documents are realised at the reporting date in respect of each ,u--- b
contracts and it is reasonable to expect that the parties to such contracts will co ﬁl
with the payment terms as defined in the contracts. o
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NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 41: Previous vear's figures
Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification /disclosure.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

fr?)\\é;’y} Director

Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date:

tl 2 MAY 2017




